



mat nicholson. designer.

I am a Graphic Designer and Illustrator with over a decade of design experience residing in the Richmond, VA region. My work has been seen in such publications as *Southern Living*, *Garden & Gun*, and the *Washington Post*. In my free time I like to make board games, including *ROBiTS*, and the 21 and up board game modifier, *Loaded Dice* which was featured in *Forbes Magazine*.

professional skills

Design
Illustration
Typography
Photography
Copy Writing
Editing / Proofing

programs

InDesign
Illustrator
Photoshop
Sketchbook Pro
Microsoft Office Suite

interests

Comics
Art & Design
Tabletop Games



matnicholson.com



mnicholson986@gmail.com



@mrdrawdrinkdraw



@MatNicholsonArt

work experience.

2017 - 2019

VCUarts theatre marketing and public relations coordinator

Brand steward, designer for all promotional materials for shows and events, including pamphlets, brochures, web graphics, hand outs, as well as poster design and illustration.

2014 - 2016

richmond region tourism creative services manager

In house designer responsible for trade show design, sales collateral, multiple national publications, ad design and new creative initiatives including the Richmond Beer Trail.

2012 - 2014

sweetfrog creative associate

Point of contact for all graphic design requests for over 300 stores, including food trucks, comic books, social media, product and apparel design.

2007

freelance design designer

Logo, print, and web graphic design for clients such as Virginia Heritage Bank, Quirk Hotel, and Nerdy Show.

education.

bfa, drawing & design

Old Dominion University
Norfolk, VA

arts associates

Lord Fairfax Community College
Middletown, VA

references.

references can be provided upon request.